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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Interested parties 
 
FROM:  Chris Skaggs, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  November 13, 2020 
 
RE:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR AERIAL SURVEY AND REPORTING SERVICES FOR THE 
 NORTHEAST MARYLAND WASTE DISPOSAL AUTHORITY 
 
In accordance with Section 1.5 of the Request for Proposals for Aerial Survey and Reporting Services 
issued October 29, 2020 (the “RFP”), the Northeast Maryland Waste Disposal Authority (the “Authority”) 
has determined that it is in the Authority’s best interest to cancel the RFP.  The Authority anticipates that 
it will proceed with the procurement of such aerial services at a later date.  Below is a revised tentative 
schedule for the procurement, which will contain more technical information as requested through the 
RFP process. 
 
Feel free to reach out to us with questions or comments. 
 
DRAFT Schedule for the procurement. 
 

RFP Issued Monday, February 1, 2021 
 

Questions Due Thursday, February 25, 2021 
 

Proposal Due Thursday, March 25, 2021 
 

Review Complete Thursday, April 15, 2021 
 

Selection Thursday, May 6, 2021 
 

Board meeting Wednesday, June 2, 2021 Tentative date for the Board Meeting 
Start of Contract Thursday, July 1, 2021 
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